MEMORANDUM

B — Administration — Linda Gloshinski 8/14/17

K-8 Issues

Approval to Revise Staff List for Title | Summer Academic Support Program -
Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator, the Board of
Education approves to revise the staff list for the Title I Summer Academic
Support Program from August 7, 2017 — August 18, 2017 as follows:

Robert Davidson, Teacher Grade 1, at a stipend rate of $2,000.00, to replace
Barbara McGivney and Doreen Ohlott as Instructional Aide at a stipend rate of
$720.00

Approval to Revise Employment Contract for Non-Certified Staff Member —
Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator, the Board of
Education approves to revise the employment contract for Elisabeth Cunningham
to the following (the total salary was noted incorrectly on a previous agenda)
effective September 1, 2017 for the 2017-2018 school year:

Aide Step Aide Percent Teaching Step  Teaching Percent  Total Salary
1 67.42% 1 MA 32.58% $40,279.00




